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Peter M. Lake Greg Abbott 
Chairman Governor 

Will McAdams 
Commissioner 

Lori Cobos 
Commissioner 

Thomas J . Gleeson Public Utility Commission of Texas Executive Director 

TO: Stephen Journeay 
Commission Counsel 

All Parties of Record 

FROM: Isaac Ta T 73 
Administrative Law Judge 

RE : Docket - No . 51138 - Petition of Sanctuary Texas , LLC to Amend Aqua Texas , Inc . ' s 
Certificate of Convenience and Necessity in Denton County by Expedited Release 

DATE: July 20, 2021 

A revised proposed order was filed on July 20, 2021, in this docket to be heard on a future 
open meeting. However, the final map was inadvertently omitted from the filing. This filing 
includes the final map. 

Please place this docket on an open meeting agenda for the Commissioners' consideration. 
Please notify me and the parties of the open meeting date. 
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Aqua Texas, Inc. 
Portion of Water CCN No. 13201 

PUC Docket No. 51738 
Petition by Sanctuary Texas, LLC to Amend 

Aqua Texas, Inc.'s CCN by Expedited Release in Denton County 
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Public Ublity Commission of Texas 
1701 N. Congress Ave 
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